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Importance: High

From: Joe Noonan <jnoonan@nIcc.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 19 May 2021 10:45
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Pippa Willows - Legal Secretary <pippawillows@nIcc.ie>
Subject: PL04.308210 & PL04.308208
Importance: High

Noonan Linehan Carroll Coffey LLP
SOLICITORS
www.nIcc.ie

1 () : The Secretary, An Bord Plean£la

FROM:

Joe Noonan
NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY LLP
Solicitors
54 North Main Street
Cork
T12 WY2D

Tel 021 4270518 Fax 021 4274347
www.nIcc.ie

Cyber-crime warning: Please be aware of cyber-crime when dealing with the electronic transfer of
funds. Please note that we will only give or accept bank account details in writing on paper. We will
never ask you to give us your bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. We will never give
you our bank account details by email, fax or over the phone. If you receive an email claiming to be from
us which contradicts this policy, please do not act on it and please let us know immediately

Confidentiality: This email and any attachments are confidential to the person named above. If we have
sent this email to your email address by mistake, please reply and let us know. Then please delete the email
and any attached files from your system. You should note also that the material contained in this email and
any attached files may be legally privileged. The unauthorised use of any of this material may be unlawfhl.

[Evolve:836fOe9a-a06d-4a7b-a68a-aa46d5e3fc9d]

1



Noonan Linehan Carroll
SOLICITORS

54 North Main Street
Cork

Coffey LLP

T12WY2D
www.nIcc.ie
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The Secretary,
An Bord Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.

• By Email – bord'apleanala,ie -
19 May 2021
Our ref: 32210-20/JN/PW

R1d : Applicant: Barna Wind Energy (BWE) Ltd
Development: 6 no. wind turbines
At: Lackareagh and Garranereagh, Lissarda and Barnadivane (Kneeves) Teerelton,

County Cork (146760)
An Bord Pleanila Reference Number: PL04.308210

AND
Applicant: Arran Windfarm Ltd
Development: Construct electricity substation compound, to replace substation already granted

permission under PL04.219620 (05/5907) and extended under 11/6605. Electricity
substation layout includes 3 no. control buildings, associated electrical plant and
equipment, security fencing and ancillary works. A 10 year permission is sought

At: Barnadivane , Kneeves, Terelton, Co. Cork (14557)
An Bord Plean£la Reference Number: PL04.308208

Our clients: Denis Buckley and others known as Barna Wind Action Group, c/o Denis Buckley,
Moneygoff East, Castletown, Enniskeane, Co Cork

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your letters on the above two applications dated 13th May 2021 addressed to the developers and
copied to us.

Please can you tell us if the developers replied to the Board’s letters of 24th February 2021, which were in similar
terms so far as the requests made by the Board were concerned, save that they required the developers’ responses
by April 20th.

Please furnish us with copies of any replies and of any other correspondence between the Board and the
developers, and of any record of Board deliberations on the matter so that we may advise our clients of the
position.

Yours faithfully,

a u&conan$
Joe Noonan
NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY LLP
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